
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 10, 2021 

FILED 4/12/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 03384-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne S. Brownless, Special Counsel, Office of the General Counsel SBr 

Docket No. 20160251-EI - In re: Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of 
incremental storm restoration costs related to Hurricane Matthew by Florida Power 
& Light Company. 

Please reopen this docket so that a confidentiality order can be issued to extend 
confidentialit to materials provided to Commission staff in connection with Audit Control No. 
2017-297-1-1, DN 00689-2018, x-ref. 00218-2018. Confidentiality for this material was 
originally gran ed by Order No. PSC-2018-0155-CFO-EI, issued March 20, 2018. 

u have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, 
please contact me t 413-6218. 
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